

JAY K. KRIEGER



353 Ironwood Drive, Carmel IN 46033 | jkrieger1@gmail.com | (317) 660-2044 | www.jayshands.com

SUMMARY

Jay works as a Certified Deaf Interpreter (CDI) since 2012. He works in various interpreting settings which include Legal, Education, Health, Mental Health, and DeafBlind. Jay works as ASL-English Translator for various Education, Legal, and General clients. Jay offers workshop presentations on various topics. Jay provides technology consulting and conference interpreter coordinating.

EXPERIENCE

2012 – Present | *Sole-Proprietor* – Jay's Hands

2012 – 2013 | Deaf Educator – Peace Corps, Kenya

1999 – 2012 | Director of Technology – Indiana School for the Deaf, Indianapolis

1994 - 1999 | Senior Technical Systems Engineer - usaGroup, Indianapolis

1985 – 1994 | Senior Technical Analyst – CNA Insurance Companies, Chicago

1984 – 1985 | Software Developer – AmerCal, Chicago

EDUCATION

1991-1994 | Bachelor of Science - DePaul University, Chicago

1981-1983 | Associate of Applied Science - RIT/NTID, New York

1978-1980 | Gallaudet University – Washington DC

CREDENTIALS

2012 | Certified Deaf Interpreter (CDI) from RID

2012 | Indiana Interpreter Certificate

2012 | Indiana Supreme Court Qualified Interpreter

2015 | Conditional Legal Interpreter Permit – Relay (CLIP-R) from RID

Interpreter Coordinator

• TDI Conference (2019), DeafBlind Cruise (2019)

Conference/Cruise Interpreter

- DBSAT (2013), NAD (2014, 2018, 2020), Gallaudet (2014), DSA (2015), RID Regions (2015, 2016, 2017),
 Deaf Festival (2016, 2018), TDI (2017, 2019), SERID (2018, 2019), CIT (2018)
- Deaf Freedom Cruise (2014, 2016), DeafBlind Cruise (2015 [2], 2016 [2], 2019)

Presenter

CDI Workshops (2014 [3], 2015 [2], 2016 [3]), Mentoring (2015), Deaf Interpreter Conference (2019)